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City of Monroe 
Monroe, Georgia 

 

March 17, 2020 
 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
Pilot Park Playground Equipment Systems Request for Proposals (RFP) 

 
The following questions were questions submitted prior to the Question Due Date of March 13, 2020 at 3:00 
p.m. (EST) for the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the City of Monroe’s Pilot Park Playground Equipment Systems 
project. Each answer provided is to become an official addendum of the RFP document. 
 

1) Is a General Contractor (GC) license required for this project? 
No, should be installation of playground equipment by a certified (as documented in the 
submittal) company and installers. 
 

2) Is the new equipment shown on the General Design Plans what the City of Monroe is specifically looking 
for in the playground areas, or is the design open to our creativity? 

No, the footprint and overall location of areas is to be followed, but the design is open to 
creativity for those areas. So, the square footage of the area can be used to then creatively 
place equipment as best determined by the proposing company. 
 

3) Why isn’t a budget stated for the RFP? 
This is simply a choice by the City of Monroe, and aligns with overall plan to discover the best 
product for the funds available, therefore, a general layout and available footprint were 
included for creativity purposes. 
 

4) Is it accurate to state that the RFP includes only the cost of the playground equipment and its installation, 
the cost of the playground surfaces and their installation, and shipping? 

Yes, this is stated clearly in the Proposal Format, item 4 to provide line item pricing and 

expected lead-times for the equipment as components of the entire designed layout, ground 

protective layer options, borders, and installation.  

 

5) Will a temporary construction fence be required as part of the RFP and/or Supplemental Items? 
Yes, for the RFP, this would be for the equipment installation and it will be noted that the 
park is closed. 

 

Any questions on supplemental items are not answered in this Q/A addendum as those directions were stated 

in the RFP document.  
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